STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
PO Box 47775 - Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 -« (360) 407-6300
711 for Washington Relay Service * Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

October 4, 2016

Mr. Gregory Clark, P.E.
Public Works Director
City of Shelton

525 W. Cota St.
Shelton, WA 98584

SUBJECT:  Notification of Project Coordinator Designation
Shelton C Street Landfill
Shelton, WA 98584; FS ID Number 1186

Dear Mr. Clark:

Condition VIII- B of Agreed Order No. DE 12929 for City of Shelton (Shelton) - C Street Landfill
Site requires both the Washington State Department of Ecology (“Ecology”) and Shelton to notify
the other party if a new Project Coordinator is designated. Ecology hereby notifies Shelton that
Andrew Smith, Cleanup Project Manager, is now the agency’s Project Coordinator. Contact
information follows:

Andrew Smith, Cleanup Project Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program - Washington Dept of Ecology
PO Box 47775

Olympia, WA 98504-7775

(360) 407-6316

(360) 407-6305 Fax

ansm46 1 @ECY.WA.GOV

Please contact me if you have questions or comments.

Sincerely,

/%roz/bfe/-» K i e /L

Andrew Smith, P.E., LHG
UST/Technical Services Unit Supervisor
Ecology's Toxics Cleanup Program
Southwest Regional Office

BY CERTIFIED MAIL: ( 91 7L08 2133 3939 7?7?90 k7EH

cc: Dave O’Leary, City of Shelton
Kelly Wood, ATG
Rebecca Lawson, Ecology
Andrew Smith, Ecology






